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Cc: Docket Office (DKT@cpuc.ca.gov); ALJ Central Files Staft (ACF@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:

Subject: A08 11 001, QF/CHP Settlement, Ruling Shortening Time to Respond to Joint
Parties' Motion

All
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Today PG&E, on behalf of Joint Settling Parties, filed a Joint Petition to
Mod:ify Decision 11-07-010 and a request to establish Settlement
Effective Date. Along with the Petition to Modify, PG&L filed a Motion
for Expedited Consideration of the Joint Petition. I am shortening the
time to respond to the Motion for Expedited Consideration of the Joint
Petition. Any party wishing to respond to the Motion should file and
serve their response no later than noon on Monday, August 1, 2011.

Thank you,
ALJ Yup-Kikugawa

Amy C. Yip-Kikugawa

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-525

avk(@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Lee, Donna [mailto:DMLa@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 12:24 PM

To: Roberts, Thomas; Salvacion, Lisa-Marie; Semcer, Melissa K.; Simon, Sean A.; Skala, Pete;
Tagnipes, Jeorge S.; Thomas, Sarah R.; Wetzell, Mark S.; Wilson, Gregory A.; Yip-Kikugawa, Amy C.;
Strauss, Robert L.; Linsey, Steve; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; 'gustavo.luna@aes.com’; 'aes_ltpp@aes.com’;
jweil@aglet.org’; 'sls@a-klaw.com’; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'douglass@energyattorney.com’;
‘klatt@energyattorney.com'

Subject: A08 11 001, QF/CHP Settlement, Joint Parties' Motion and Joint Petition

Attached is(are)

JOINT Parties’ Motion for expedited consideration of petition for modification of d.11-07-010 and
request to establish settlement effective date AND GRANT MOTION FOR CLOSURE

JOINT PETITION FOR MODIFICATION OF DECISION 11-07-010 and request to establish
settlement effective date AND GRANT MOTION FOR CLOSURE

in PDF format, which was filed on July 28, 2011, with the California Public Utilities Commission
in Docket No. A0S 11 001.

Donna Lee, on behalf of
Charles R. Middlekauff
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Donna Lee, tel (415) 973-6657,
fax (415) 973-5520, DMLa@pge.com
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NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket
no. A08 11 001. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, please
contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone
at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list.
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